' Memo CP-D/145

28 January 1986

To: Distribution

From: H.D. Lemmel L"*-\£?

Subject: 1.) Minutes of the 8th NRDC-Meeting, Saclay, 9-11 October 1985
2.) Date of technical NRDC-Meeting 1986

Aprendices: Those status reports that had not been distributed
in writing at the meeting.

1.) Please find attached the Draft Minutes of the last NRDC—Heeting.

‘ You have received the Draft of the Conclusions earlier under
CP-D/144. Minutes, Conclusions, and Appendices are to be finalized
and published as INDC(NDS)-178.

Action! Kindly send me your suggestions for changes or additions at your
earliest convenience, but not later than 17 February 1986.

In particular I would like you to consider the following items:

a. Do you agree to the selection of working papers to be included
in the report? We had to exclude some in order to avoid a too
voluminous report.

b. Kindly check pages 4 and 5 containing a brief description of
our data centres network. This description will be used also as
advertisement elsewhere. (Obviously, the required shortness
will involve some shortage of precision.)
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2.) The date of the technical NRDC-Meeting 1986 had been fixed
tentatively to 23-25 September (compare Memo CP-D/144, Conclusion

1.7.). On request by NNDC the date should be shifted after 1 October

1986, and we therefore propose Vienna, Tuesday 7 October to Thursday,

Action! 9 October. Kindly let me know by telex if you cannot agree to this
proposed date. Remember that this is the technical NRDC-Meeting

which does not require the presence of center heads but rather the

presence of technical staff involved in EXFOR work. (Of course, the

other systems, CINDA, WRENDA, ENDF and related processing codes will

also be on the agenda.) The meeting is, as before, at no cost to the

Agency.

‘ Apvendeces: Appended to this Memo are those status reports that had not
been distributed in writing at the meeting; that is the
status revports by NEA Data Bank
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